NOTE: This map series for the Big Basin Redwoods Headquarters Area (Governor's Camp) depicts the major buildings, structures, and objects that existed in the years between 1924 and 2011. It illustrates the 2011 physical changes and uses that occured over time in the Park's historic core. These maps are provided for interpretive purposes only, and may not represent the accurate size and locations of historic structures. Skyline to the Sea Trail Unused Log-Bridge Opal Creek Daughter of the Forest Tree Comfort (1945) Log Bridge (ca.1900) Wash Station Opal Creek Footbridge #1 House (1919) Fallen Warden's ■ Shed Center California Tree (1936) Rehabilitated A.P.Hill 2010-2011 Memorial Fountain (1946) Wings Destroyed by Warden's Tree Picnic Areas Oakland Tree State Highway 236 (built in 192+) N. F. scape Rd. (1938) Nature Lodge/ Entry Kiosk (1962) Ranger Residence #3 (1938) Legend Redwood Cross-section (Replaced ca. 1994) Exhibit Krevis
Cabin(1931) Res. #3
Garage (1944) Visitor Lodging Visitor Services Headquarters
Admin. Bldg. [] Washington Tree Recreation Facilities Shed Interpretive Facilities Operations Facilities Garage & J Woodshed Roads and Parking Station (1937) Named Redwood Tree The Three Graces A.E.F. Redwood Trail he 2011 Governor's Camp retains four major historic structures and a shortened version of the 1924 Redwood Trail. OtherTrails Not to Scale

STATE BEAT OF STATE STAT

PLANNING DIVISION -----GENERAL PLAN

Headquarters Area (Governor's Camp), 2011

Bíg Basín Redwoods State Park General Plan Fígure 14

Date: 08/17/2011 Sources: Calif. Dept. of Parks & Recreation